

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO HOUSE BILL NO. 1368

Page 1, line 2, after "15-34.1-09" insert a comma

Page 1, line 3, replace "schools" with "education"

Page 1, line 7, replace "school" with "education"

Page 1, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~receiving~~" and remove "being"

Page 1, line 15, remove "educated in a" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 1, line 18, overstrike "**Home-based instruction**" and insert immediately thereafter "**Home education**"

Page 1, line 19, replace "A home school" with "Home education"

Page 1, line 23, remove the overstrike over "~~program of~~"

Page 1, line 24, replace "school" with "education"

Page 2, line 5, remove "a" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 2, line 7, remove the first "the" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 2, line 10, remove the overstrike over "~~fiftieth~~" and remove "twenty-third"

Page 2, line 12, remove the overstrike over "~~fiftieth~~" and remove "twenty-third"

Page 2, line 17, replace "in the" with "at" and remove "school"

Page 2, line 18, replace "A home school" with "Home education"

Page 2, line 22, remove "a" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 2, line 27, remove "a" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 3, line 1, overstrike "the", remove "home", and overstrike "school"

Page 3, line 4, after the second "~~of~~" insert "home education"

Page 3, line 7, remove the overstrike over "~~receive~~", remove "attend the", and replace "school" with "education"

Page 3, line 8, replace "attending the" with "receiving" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 3, line 9, remove "the"

Page 3, line 10, replace "school" with "education"

Page 3, line 11, overstrike the second "the"

Page 3, line 12, replace "school" with "education"

Page 3, line 20, replace "**schools**" with "**education**"

Page 3, line 27, remove the overstrike over "~~receiving~~" and after "~~instruction~~" insert "home education"

Page 3, line 28, remove "in a home school"

Page 4, line 14, remove the overstrike over "~~thirtieth~~" and remove "twenty-third"

Page 4, line 20, remove "the"

Page 4, line 21, replace "school" with "education", after "of" insert "the", and overstrike "instruction" and insert immediately thereafter "school district"

Page 5, line 4, replace "twenty-third" with "thirtieth"

Page 5, line 18, remove the overstrike over "~~provide~~"

Page 5, line 19, remove "conduct the", replace "school" with "education", and after "of" insert "the"

Page 5, line 20, overstrike "instruction" and insert immediately thereafter "school district"

Page 5, line 29, replace "twenty-third" with "thirtieth"

Page 5, line 31, after "services" insert ". That child no longer qualifies for home education"

Page 6, line 1, remove "a" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 6, line 5, remove the overstrike over "~~who is receiving~~"

Page 6, line 6, remove "in the" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 6, line 31, remove the overstrike over "~~receiving~~" and remove "in a"

Page 7, line 1, replace "school" with "education"

Page 7, line 5, remove "a" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 7, line 12, replace "in a" with "receiving" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 7, line 14, replace "in a" with "receiving" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 7, line 16, replace "in a" with "receiving" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 7, line 21, replace "**school**" with "**education**"

Page 7, line 27, replace "**school**" with "**education**"

Page 7, line 29, remove "a" and replace "school" with "education"

Page 8, line 1, remove "a" and replace "school" with "education"

Renumber accordingly